FILED FEB 07, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 01558-17
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: February 7, 2017
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Suzanne M. Ollila, Economic Analyst, Division of Economics 4 , /f,f()

RE: Docket No. 170029-GU

Please place the attached email in the docket file.


FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED FEB 07, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 01558-17
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


Sue Ollila

From: Sue Ollila

Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 2:25 PM

To: 'Keating, Beth'

Cc: Elisabeth Draper; Margo Leathers

Subject: RE: Docket 170029 -- Petition for approval of modifications to extension of facilities and

area extension program tariffs, by Florida City Gas.

Thanks, Beth.
il also place this email in the docket file.

Sue Ollila

Economic Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6540

soll*'~ " psc.state.fl.us

From: Keating, Beth [mailto:B'~-ting@gunster.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 2:22 PM

To: Sue Ollila

Subject: {BULK} Docket 170029 -- Petition for approval of modifications to extension of facilities and area extension
program tariffs, by Florida City Gas.

Importance: Low

Sue,

This email will confirm that Florida City Gas is amenable to waiving the 60-day, file and suspend requirement to allow
FPSC staff to take a recommendation on FCG’s proposed tariff changes to the Commission’s April 4 Agenda Conference.

Regards,
Beth

GUINSTER

FLORIDA'S LAW FIRM FOR BUSINESS

Beth Keating | Shareholder
Governmental Affairs

215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301

P 850-521-1706 C 850-591-9228
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